
From: "Area Manager Correspondence, East Anglia" <  
To:  
 Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 At 08:11 
Subject: Saxon Pit Community Briefing April 2021 

Dear (Name removed at request) 

Thank you for your email of 28 April 2021 in relation to the community briefing 
update regarding Saxon Pit, Whittlesey. 

The new bespoke application submitted by Materials Movement Limited is to accept 
and treat up to 100,000 tonnes of 
hazardous soils and aggregates contaminated with asbestos, heavy metals and 
hydrocarbons.  
The applicant’s intention is to treat the waste to produce a non-waste material and 
soils. 
The treated wastes will be sold and used for projects elsewhere as there is no 
intention to use this treated waste for cover material at Saxon Pit. 
We have agreed with consultants acting on behalf of the operator that only 
uncontaminated inert wastes and soils  
typically derived from so called green field sites will be used in the remediation and 
restoration of the eastern buttress at Saxon Pit. 
 
Any other soils derived from sites which aren’t from green field sites will be subject to 
testing, where necessary, to demonstrate their  
suitability before being used as cover material over the illegally deposited waste.  

The application submitted by Materials Movement Limited isn’t listed on our website 
for consultation yet. 
We will notify you when this application is to be advertised.  

I trust this has answered matters raised to your satisfaction. If we can be of further 
help with this, 
please do not hesitate to contact us.  

Kind regards 

Tim Prior 
Customers & Engagement Officer 
Customers & Engagement Team 
East Anglia Area 
Environment Agency, Ipswich and Huntingdon 
Please note that our offices are closed and we are unable to receive mail. 

 
External Tel: 02030 257174 
 

 


